Band Auxiliary Minutes February 20, 2024

Call to order at 7:01 pm

Thank you to everyone who is joining in person and via zoom.

Approve Minutes from January Meeting – Alex Tanner moves approves to minutes posted on the website, Duan Crum seconded, Motion passes

REPORTS

Treasurer – almost no changes from previous month. Alexis McMillian moves to approve the finance report, Kim Roth seconded, motion passes.

Secretary

Please sync the band google calendar to your personal calendar so you don't miss anything.

President

Next meeting we will have nominations for officers. Beth Roberts is leaving as VP. Elections will be held in April.

Away Band Camp is REQUIRED for students to be in band.

Fundraising – Alex Tanner – alex@alexthedj.com

Total for Domino's Fundraiser - \$4310 for 431 cards sold!! Next year, start early January.

Walk-in's, online order or call. Code in bottom corner must be entered into the online order for the number of pizzas you want to redeem. So if ordering 6 pizzas, must enter code 3 times for 3 free pizzas.

Discount Deck Update - reduced price \$25. We sold 150, 350 ready to be sold. May 1st will reduce to \$20.

Next round of discount deck 2024-2025—we need to approach businesses now/beginning of year when budgets are being planned. Want to focus on Morgantown/MHS celebrities (ie: Don Knotts)—We already have commitment from Gene's, Tipsy Tease, and Trulargo. May go with just one level to make things simple. By the March meeting have a direction we want to go.

Spaghetti Dinner - April 9th - juniors and freshman (and parents) or any student who did not volunteer for the Fall dinner. It would be ideal to have a meeting the week of Feb 26th. Mr. Hyskell will arrange for student performers.

Poppin' Popcorn Fundraiser coming soon.

End of Year Banquet – Duana Crum and Lori May

Date will be in May held at a facility outside of MHS.

Focus on seniors – find a date – Myers Catering (\$14 per person)– pasta, chicken, mac and cheese, pasta salad, tossed salad, green beans, rolls. Menu will accommodate needs.

Seniors free – underclassmen \$5, parent tickets \$22 – 327 banquet 2 years ago

Senior students want cookies not cupcakes – Beehive Café for cookies, North Central Distributors – non alcoholic drinks. Interest survey to see who would come.

Mon County extension facility is ideal, but worry about it being cold.

Directors

Please check the website early and often for events. Events through December 2024 and a few Feb 2025 are on the google calendar under the CALENDAR TAB on the website.

All State - Charter bus for students bc Mon County doesn't have enough drivers.

Have your band uniforms CLEANED before All State.

M&M's contact Duana Crum to get fitted for a band uniform to use for All State.

Ticket link is on the website.

Band Camp - Mark your calendars - similar price to last year. Jackson's Mill is excited to have us back.

Board Approved Trip - Thursday, April 24, 2025 leave after school return Sunday, April 27, 2025 about 6 am.

Gatlinburg and Pigeon Forge, TN - 3 days, 2 nights - depart after school stop for dinner, hotel check-in at 11 pm- Wind and Symphonic competition, Hike ½ mile one way to Clingmans Dome (highest point in the area), Dinner at Dolly Parton Stampede, Saturday - Gatlinburg adjudicated parade 9 am- Dollywood amusement park 11 am - closes at 8 pm and load buses, Bucees for dinner and come home. Only miss one day of school.

Pre-fundraising price \$850-900 per person. Chaperones pay 1/2 of that price. Charter buses.

PDF of calendar has been added to the website.

Next Meeting March 19th

Meeting Adjourned at 7:55 pm